Southwest Independent School District

MEMO

Date: 1/9/2026

To: Dr. Jeanette Ball l

From: Amanda Wagner/ Richard Flores

RE:  Overnight Trip

Request SWISD Board or Trustees approval for an overnight trip (or:

Southwest High School Graciela Reyna

SPONSOR
Jillian Campos
ADDITIONAL SPONSOR

ORGANIZATION

International Thespian Society Festival Nationals

EVENT

ADDITIONAL SPONSOR

June 21-26, 2026

DATE(S) OF EVENT

Bloomington, Indiana

ADDITIONAL SPONSOR

2 1 1

# OF STUDENTS MALE FEMALLE

Indiana University Bloomington

LOCATION OF EVENT

San Antonio, Texas at 5:30 AM

NAME OF HOTEL/MOTEL

San Antonio, Texas at 5:13 PM

DEPARTURE TIME

Airplane/Shuttle

RETURN TIME

$8.463.00

MODE OF TRANSPORTATION

EXPLANATION OF ACTIVITIES:

ESTIMATED COST TO DISTRICT

The Southwest High School International Thespian Society Troupe #6664 are requesting permission to travel o

Bloomington, Indiana on June 21-26, 2026. Our history- making first time National Qualifiers will represent Southwest High School

and the slale of Texas by competing in the National “Thespy" Individual Event ol Two Person Scene. Students will also participate

in training and workshops on every aspect of theatre including onstage performance, backstage, technical design, and other

theatrical disciplines. Students and sponsors will also gain access to performance experiences and networking opportunities with

other studients, and theatipfprofessionals alike.
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